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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 August, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Janet Tan

Cc: Admin A; Justin Wong; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: DM18HO01420/JW: Accident Involving GY3143L & GBE4739B on 4/6/2018 - 

Letter of Demand

Attachments: GY3143L - LOD.zip

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

 

Please note that: - 

 

LKK ref Officer in charge   

CC4/EQI18010157/Khb3 Vic  
   

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 3:36 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Justin Wong <justin.wong@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: DM18HO01420/JW: Accident Involving GY3143L & GBE4739B on 4/6/2018 - Letter of Demand 

 
Dear all, 

 

Attach the LOD from CT Auto P L for your necessary action. 

 

Regards,  

Janet Tan  

Senior Executive | Claims  

  

  

EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  
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did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190  

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         

  

 

  

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
 

 

 

From: Emellene Teng [mailto:admin@ctauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 3:25 PM 

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Shawn Chen <CTOps@ctauto.com.sg>; Cady Lee 

<sales@ctauto.com.sg> 

Subject: Accident Involving GY3143L & GBE4739B on 4/6/2018 - Letter of Demand 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

Attached is the LOD on behalf of our client. 
Please help to relay to the officer-in-charge. 
We look forward to your early response. 
 
The originals will be mailed to you. 

 
 
Best Regards, 
Emellene Teng 
CT Auto PTE LTD 
Office: 6266-6727 Fax: 6266-6358 
 
Please like our Facebook page at: https://www.facebook.com/leongautogroup 


